
Addendum #1 

 

Troup County / LaGrange Airport – Airplane Hangar 

Metal Roof Replacement Project - RFP (8/22/2025) 

TPO Overlay Project – RFP (8/22/2025) 

201 Airport Parkway, LaGrange, Ga 30240 

(access to the airplane hangar is off Airport Parkway – see attached Site Plan) 
(The Airplane Hangar is/will be occupied) 

 

 

Questions: 

1. Who is the Incumbent?  N/A, this question is irrelevant to the Invitation to Bid and RFP. 

2. Past Contract Award #?  N/A, this question is irrelevant to the Invitation to Bid and RFP. 

3. Has the budget been approved for this contract?  The budget for this contract/project has not been 

approved in the Annual General Fund Budget. However, the staff will ask the Board of Commissioners 

to approve the contract/project and fund the contract/project from the Capital Improvement Fund 

Balance. 

4. Is there a scheduled site visit day, date and time? Apologize, if I overlooked it.  No, there is no 

scheduled site visit day/time. However, any prospective contractor may schedule a site visit day/time. 

5. Do you have the pricing template in Excel, pdf, or another form to submit back in a clean format?  Yes, 

the “Invitation to Bid” document includes a “Proposal Form”, as the instructions indicate. Please 

review the Invitation to Bid and the RFP, then follow the instructions accordingly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


